CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
JUNE 5, 2023
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
705 Parkway Avenue at 6:00 P.M.

City Council meetings are held the first Monday of every month at 6 p.m. All meetings are open to the public. If you
wish to address the City Council in person, please contact City Hall at 507-257-3218 or email
krausch/@eaglelakemn.com or jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com. Written comments or questions for the City Council
can be submitted via USPS, email, or dropped off at City Hall. City Council meetings are now live streamed to the
City of Eagle Lake’s official YouTube Channel. To view meetings, please visit the City of Eagle Lake website at
eaglelakemn.com and click on the “City of Eagle Lake MN City Council Meetings” icon on the home page of the
website.

The City Council is provided with background information for agenda items in advance by staff, committees, and
boards. Many decisions regarding agenda items are based upon this information, as well as: city policy and
practices, input from constituents and a Council Members personal judgment. If you have any comments, questions
or information that has not yet been presented or discussed regarding an agenda item, please ask to be recognized by
the mayor during the “Open Public Comments” section on the agenda. Please state your name and address for the
record. All comments are appreciated.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

OPEN PUBLIC COMMENTS

Persons may take one opportunity to address the council for three minutes on a topic not on the agenda. Persons
commenting on consent agenda may use this opportunity to speak. There will be no discussion or action taken at
that time. This is merely to inform the City Council of your issue(s) or concern(s) and for City Staff to do further
research.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES Pg. 3
e City Council Meeting Minutes of May 1, 2023
CONSENT AGENDA
1. Monthly Bills Pg. 20 2. Treasurer’s Report Pg.
3. Police Report Pg. 69 4. Fire Report Pg. 73
5. Public Works Report Pg. 74 6. Building and Zoning Permits Pg. 75
7. Gambling Report Pg. 76 8. Tator Days Contiguous Area Pg. 78
Permits-Eagle’s Nest & Legion
9. Res. 2023-28 Donations for Music on Pg. 82 10. Tator Days Parade Permit and Pg. 83
Parkway-S.A.L. and J. Horkey Road Closure Permit and Goofy
Goat Farm Update as Post-
Parade Activity
PUBLIC HEARING
PRESENTATIONS
1. Julie Blackburn with ISG: Annual MS4 Presentation Pg. 90
2. Mike Kennedy, City Insurance Agent with AIA: P&C Insurance Renewal and Updates Pg. 93

M

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jporomeland@eaglelakemn.com.




OLD BUSINESS

1. Request for Release of Escrow for Eagle Ridge, Phase II Pg. 94
NEW BUSINESS

1. Re-Evaluate Mosquito Spraying for Summer 2023 Pg. 96

2. Proposal for GIS Site Location Analysis/Study for New Fire Hall Pg. 113

3. Undertaking and Escrow Agreement for Fox Meadows Housing Development Pg. 123

4. Withdrawal Request #1 for Distribution from Escrow Funds for Fox Meadows Housing Pg. 135

Development

5. Placement of Sidewalk on Blace Avenue in Fox Meadows Housing Development Pg. 143

6. Amendment to Personnel Policy Adding Juneteenth as a Holiday in 2023 Pg. 145

7. Burgess Cemetery Request Pg. 147

8. Utility Billing Complaint Pg. 150

9. Minimum Maintenance Road Repair Pg. 156

10. Johnson Street Storm Outlet Repair Pg. 160

11. Lease Agreement for Bobcat Mower Pg. 164

12. Park Board Recommendation for Pavilion at Lake Eagle Park Pg. 166

13. J.R. Bruender Construction Contract for Porta-Toilets Pg. 183

14. Schedule Public Hearing to Amend Chapter 18 of City Code Pg. 185

15. Ballpark Advertising Policy Pg. 218

16. Amendment to City Credit Card Policy Pg. 220
OTHER

1. Regency of Minnesota — Demolition Status Update Pg. 223

2. Update from Consolidated Communications and Fiber Build Project Pg. 225
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT Pg. 230

1. UPWP Application for Highway 14 Corridor Study

2. Capital Budget Request for Water Treatment Plant Project

3. Outdoor Warning Siren at Fire Hall and Communication from Blue Earth County EMS

4. 2024 Budget Process and Timeline

5. Rec on the Go Schedule for Summer

6. June 15" Music on Parkway Event - To be held at Lake Eagle Park due to Water Tower Rehab Project

7. Outdoor Movie: August 18™ at Eagle Lake Elementary

8. Website Update — High Resolution Photos Needed

COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Next Regular City Council Meeting — June 5, 2023 at 6:00 PM, City Hall-Council Chambers, 705 Parkway
Ave

e Next Regular EDA Meeting — June 22, 2023 at 6:45 AM, City Hall-Council Chambers, 705 Parkway Ave
e Next Regular Park Board Meeting — June 8, 2023 at 6:45 AM, City Hall-Council Chambers, 705 Parkway
Ave

e Next Regular Planning Commission Meeting — June 26, 2023 at 6:00 PM, City Hall-Council Chambers,
705 Parkway Ave

ADJOURNMENT

M

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at joromeland@eaglelakemn.com.




CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 1, 2023

CALL TO ORDER
e Mayor Norton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL
e  Council Members present: Garrett Steinberg, Beth Rohrich, Anthony White, John Whitington, and
Mayor Lisa Norton.

e  Staff present: City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland, Police Chief John Kopp, Public Works Director
Andrew Hartman, and Deputy Clerk Kerry Rausch.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
e None

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
e Added to the agenda under New Business was #13-Overlay Project and under Other #3 was Flag Protocol.
e Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the agenda as

amended. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the April 3, 2023
City Council minutes as corrected. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich,
White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

CONSENT AGENDA
e Mayor Norton pointed out the resolution appointing Roger Sward to the Fire Department’s Day Time
Rescue.

e Mayor Norton asked for discussion relating to the Server Warranty and Replace UPS. Administrator
Bromeland explained that the two quotes included in the Council packet are to replace the UPS and
that CTS recommends that batteries be replaced at 3 years and that the unit is replaced at 6 years. The
batteries were replaced approximately 3 years ago. The second quote is to extend the server warrant
either 1 or 2 years. CTS is recommended that the server be replaced in 2025. Staff is requesting a
two-year server warrant be considered.

e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to approve the consent

agenda.
Monthly Bills Treasurer’s Report Police Report
Fire Report Public Works Report Building & Zoning Permits
Gambling Report Res. 2023-1 Appoint Sward to Day Time Rescue

Server Warrant and Replace UPS

e The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting
in favor.

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023
Page 1



PUBLIC HEARING
1. Amendment to Chapter 3 Allowing Chickens in City Limits

Administrator Bromeland stated tonight’s public hearing is to consider amending Chapter 2, Section 3.110
of Eagle Lake City Code to exclude “chickens’ from the definition of farm animal and fowl. Also, as part
of the public hearing, the addition of Section 3.140 to Chapter 3 is proposed to allow chickens on any lot
with a single-family residence that is issued a permit to do so by the City.

Administrator Bromeland explained that the topic of keeping chickens in City limits was brought forth by
Mayor Norton and Council Member Steinberg at the February 6th meeting. Discussion took place at both
the February 6th and April 2nd City Council meetings. City staff was directed to schedule a public hearing
for this evening’s meeting to consider amending Chapter 3 to allow chickens in city limits and to add
provisions related to the keeping, transporting, treatment, and housing of chickens.

Administrator Bromeland went on to explain that if the motion is amended a fee will need to be set for the
required permit and that the ordinance will take effect upon publication in the City’s official newspaper.
Staff suggested a fee of $50 to apply for a chicken permit.

Mayor Norton opened and closed the public hearing with no comments being offered.

PRESENTATIONS
1. Mitch Kleist with MAYBA: In-Ground Irrigation System and Sponsorship Banners

Mitch Kleist with MAYBA stated MAYBA has reviewed the expired contract with the City and he would
like to request a new contract be entered into to establish a commitment for the use of the ballfields and that
he would like to see a 5 year agreement.

Mr. Kleist stated that MAYBA would like to install an in-ground irrigation system on the 90-foot ballfield,
which MAYBA would pay for and asked if the City could pay for the water usage. If approved, the
installation is anticipated to occur several months from now.

Mr. Kleist explained MAYBA recruits sponsors and asked for Council consideration in allowing banners to
be hung from the fence, scoreboard, and on the dugouts. MAYBA is also asking for permission to install
bull pens for pitchers to warm up.

Council discussion included being open to installation of an in-ground irrigation system, the city installing a
water meter, construction of bull pens, and being open to sponsor banners being placed on fence,
scoreboard and dug outs. Discussion on preferred locations of banners was also discussed, as was the
option for the City to request the ability to ask for banners to be removed if deemed inappropriate.

Al Kiefer with MAYBA stated that banners on the score board would be replaced every two years. He also
stated that the softball field will be used by MAYBA Monday through Thursday from now until July 20
and that the 90-foot baseball field will be used Monday and Wednesdays for games and Tuesday and
Thursday for practices. When asked, Mr. Kiefer requested that if the fields are chalked for a game, that the
fields not be disturbed prior to the game.

2. Consolidated Communications — 2023 Fiber Expansion Plans

Mark Sharpless, with Consolidated Communication, explained that Consolidated Communications Inc.
(CCI) is planning to continue the fiber build in Eagle Lake and their plan is to complete the build this year.
Mr. Sharpless also explained that Fidium Fiber Build is part of CCL

Nick Sorenson, with Consolidated Communications, stated the build in the area south of Chuck’s Body
Shop has been completed as well as the Maple Lane area. The next area of build will be on the eastern edge
of the community to build out from CCI’s office. Mr. Sorenson explained they will completely finish
restoration work in one area before moving to another area of town. He also stated they will install the fiber
through boring which will take place in the right-of-way. To inform residents of their work in town, they
plan to do mailings and place information on doorknobs.

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023

Page 2

.



e Administrator Bromeland stated she was contacted by Blue Earth County about their concerns with
pedestals.

3. Brian Sarff with Bolton and Menk: Eagle Ridge Phase Il

e Brian Sarff with Bolton and Menk shared pictures of the current status of work in Eagle Ridge Phase I
development. Mr. Sarff explained that the original work was unsatisfactory and that the developer was
given until May 1% to restore boulevard to a satisfactory condition. The developer has been in town to
complete work and currently there are 2-inch drops in some areas adjacent to the sidewalk. The developer
has commented that this area will be disturbed when new homes are constructed. Mr. Sarff also stated there
is a section of sidewalk and driveway missing due to a sewer issue which arose this winter. He went on to
state that he feels the developer is passing the responsibility onto the builders and that there are large clumps
of dirt in this area.

e Council discussion included asking if the developer will water the hydroseeded soil and that if not watered
weeds will grow instead of grass. It was confirmed that the hole in the asphalt has been repaired.

OLD BUSINESS
e None

NEW BUSINESS
1. Developer’s Agreement between City and Eastgate Townhomes

e Administrator Bromeland explained that before the Council is a developer’s agreement between the City
and New Era Developments, Inc. for the Eastgate Townhomes. She explained that a landscaping plan will
need to be submitted prior to a land disturbance permit being issued, there will be a parkland dedication fee
and language regarding water and sewer area connection charges, and that all necessary easements must be
in place, including easements for the water looping. She also stated that the City’s attorney has reviewed
and approved this agreement.

e Council discussion included asking if the fire department’s concerns have been met. Nate Myhra, the
project manager with Bolton and Menk, stated the hydrants cover the projects’ needs and the looping on
their property. The hydrants cover 300 feet and the buildings have a sprinkler system. Emergency vehicle
turnaround needs have been taken into consideration.

e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to approve the developer’s
agreement with New Era Developments, Inc. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg,
Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

2. Planning Commission recommendation for Eastgate townhomes Final Plat

e Administrator Bromeland explained that a public hearing for a final plat was held at the April 17th Planning
Commission meeting with no public comments offered. The applicant is seeking to develop the property
into a townhome housing development. In total, there are 20 townhome units proposed in the development.

e Administrator Bromeland also explained that a meeting was previously held with the developer, the
developer’s representative from Bolton and Menk, the City’s engineer with Bolton and Menk, the Eagle
Lake Public Works Director, and herself to review the proposed subdivision for compliance with the design
standards as set forth in Chapter 5 of City Code.

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to approve the final plat along
with the recommended landscaping plan provision which was included in developer’s agreement. The
motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in
favor.

3. Planning Commission Recommendation for Eastgate Townhomes CUP

e Administrator Bromeland explained that a public hearing for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application

was held at the April 17th Planning Commission meeting. The CUP is being sought for the purpose of

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023

Page 3

S



allowing grouped housing in an R-3 district. There were no members of the public in attendance that spoke
either for or against the project for which the conditional use permit is being sought. The applicant is
seeking to develop the property into a townhome housing development. Grouped housing projects are
allowed in an R-3 district subject to the regulations for conditional uses. The applicant indicates that no
variance will be required.

The Planning Commission recommends that the Conditional Use Permit application for grouped housing in
an R-3 district be approved.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the Conditional Use
Permit application. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and
Mayor Norton voting in favor.

4.  Amendment to Chapter 3 Allowing Chickens in City Limits

Administrator Bromeland explained the draft ordinance before Council was sent to the City’s attorney for
review and that the attorney recommended leaving the draft language in for Council review and that
modifications can be made to the draft ordinance.

Council discussion included the desire to change Section II, A. General Requirements, Premises #7 to say
chickens may not be slaughtered and to delete “in public view”, and in the same section change #8 to read
“inside a coop, a fenced in run, or a fenced in yard™.

Discussion relating to D4 and fencing was discussed. It was determined that a fence could be up to the
property line and that the setbacks in D4 would not change due to placement of the fence.

D7 should include the word “coop” height of 6 feet.

Item B7, relating to 75% of the adjacent property owners must approve the application was discussed in
detail with Council members not agreeing on how to ensure property owners are informed of and provided
the opportunity to voice their approval or disapproval for issuing a chicken permit. Council also agreed to
remove “withing fifty (50) feet” of adjacent properties.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Mayor Norton, to table discussion to later in the meeting.
The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton
voting in favor.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Mayor Norton, to reopen discussion relating to Chapter 3
proposed ordinance change and keeping of chickens within city limits. The motion carried with Council
Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

Administrator Bromeland asked for clarification on what the City Council is proposing for language in A8
with the addition of fenced in yard with concerns if this includes conflicting language, asking when a
chicken can run range free and that in another place in the ordinance it says chickens must always be
confined in a coop or fenced in run. It was also asked if the reason to require chickens be in a coop or fenced
in run with a roof might be to protect them from predators. Mayor Norton stated if chickens are contained
within a fenced in yard, it is not considered ranging fee and that it is inhumane to contain chickens into such
a small space.

A suggestion relating to the adjacent property owner’s approval language was proposed by Council to read,
“the applicant will be responsible for obtaining signatures from adjacent property owners. If there is no
response from a neighbor, the City will send that property owner a letter. If there is no response to the
City’s letter after 15 days, it will be considered as approval”.

Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich to approve the ordinance with the
discussed and agreed upon changes and to allow for a summary publication in the City’s official newspaper
with a full copy available in the city office for review. The roll call vote was taken with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023

Page 4



5. MAYBA Agreement

Administrator Bromeland explained that the term of the agreement will run May 1, 2023 to May 1, 2028
and that both parties are aware that the previous agreement expired and have been in communication as to
terms for the new agreement. She also stated the City staff appreciates the ongoing positive working
relationship with MAYBA reps, specifically Al Kiefer and Mitch Kleist and all the many hours of work that
they put into keeping the ballfield looking nice for our community.

Administrator Bromeland explained that the City’s attorney reviewed the agreement and stated it is similar
to the previous agreement. The cost of watering cannot be determined at this time, but the City can monitor
usage and address this later if need be.

Council discussion included wanting to ensure the City Council will have the authority to reject a sponsor if
they are deemed inappropriate and to allow staff to removed damaged or broken signs.

Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg to approve the MAYBA
agreement and to authorize the installation of an irrigation system, bull pen, and to allow sponsor banners to
be hung upon Park Board approval of location at their May 1 1th Park Board meeting. The motion carried
with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

6. Purchase of AEDs for Fire Department

Trent Talle, 424 Thomas Drive, was present representing the Fire Department. He stated pricing has been
obtained to purchase two new AED response systems from Stryker in the amount of $5,401.60. These
AEDs have the ability to link into the department’s Lucas machine. The proposed purchase will be paid for
with grant funding received from the Carl and Verna Schmidt Foundation and the fire departments’
gambling funds.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to authorize the purchase of
AEDs for the Fire Department. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White,
Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

7. 2023 Blacktop Repairs

Public Works Director Andrew Hartman explained that he received two quotes for street repairs. He asked
the two contractors to meet onsite to get a visual of working needed and only one of the contractors, WW
Blacktopping met this request. Mr. Hartman stated while WW Blacktopping’s bid is higher than the other
contractor it is due to them having a better understanding of the repair work needed and it was his
recommendation to accept the bid from WW Blacktopping in the amount of $53,327.65.

The 2023 budget was set at $100,000 for street repairs and there is a remaining balance of $91,397.89.
Council discussion included if there is need for any other repairs needed that could be done while the
contractor is in town. Council also asked about a 10-year plan for road repairs, which staff is working on.
Council Member White moved, seconded by Council member Steinberg, to accept the bid from WW
Blacktopping and to approve up to $10,000 of additional road repairs if needed. The motion carried with
Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

8. EDA Recommendation for Forgivable Childcare L.oan Program Request from Little Sprouts

Administrator Bromeland explained that a Blue Earth County Childcare Forgivable Loan Program
application has been received from Erica Tummers, owner of Little Sprouts, LLC. The loan request totals
$26,945.11 and is comprised of security improvements, a retrofit to create an additional classroom,
furnishing for additional classroom, and other equipment needed to improve operational efficiencies.
Administrator Bromeland provided background explaining that Eagle Lake was originally allocated
$35,000 for this program and there is $18,723.11 remaining. This program was created in 2018 with the
goal of expanding or improving the availability of childcare in the County. The program was designed to
help communities with a population of 5,000 or less. The funds can be issued to both in-home daycare
providers or centers.

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023

Page 5



Also explained was that 20 percent of the original loan is forgiven annually if the center remains in business
and continues to make interest payments. After 5 years of business operations and interest payments, the
loan is forgiven in its entirety. The applicant must provide collateral to secure the loan. Per Blue Earth
County staff, the Board of Commissioners set the interest rate at the first meeting of each year based off the
federal prime rate. For 2023, the interest rate has been set at 7%. If the loan recipient defaults, repayment
by the City and County is 50/50. The business plan and financials for Little Sprouts were reviewed by
Bryan Stading with CEDA and City staff.

The Blue Earth County Childcare Forgivable Loan request received from Little Sprouts was reviewed by
the Eagle Lake Economic Development Authority (EDA) at its April 27th meeting. The EDA recommends
that the application from Little Sprouts be approved in the amount of $18,723.11.

Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the loan request from
Erica Tummers for Little Sprouts in the amount of $18,723.11. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

9. Authorization for City Credit Card

Administrator Bromeland stated that at this time the City does not have a city issued credit card due to City
staff not wanting to provide a personal guarantee and the difficulty finding a local bank willing to issue a
credit card without a personal guarantee. Staff are encountering more vendors that require payment by
credit card and in those situations City staff are having to use a personal credit card and then turn in a
reimbursement. This is a hassle for staff to remember to turn in a reimbursement request and then must wait
to get reimbursed until payables are approved for payment and processed.

If approval is granted, Administrator Bromeland explained a motion will be needed to add the Bank of Elk
River to the official depositories for the City of Eagle Lake. A motion would also need to be adopted the
proposed Credit Card Use Policy.

Staff is recommending approval authorizing staff to pursue a credit card and approve the credit card use
policy upon the city’s attorney review.

Council Member White moved, Council Member Rohrich seconded, to authorize staff to pursue a city
issued credit card. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and
Mayor Norton voting in favor.

Council Member White moved, Council Member Rohrich seconded, adopt resolution 2023-25 a resolution
adding the Bank of Elk River MN to the City’s official depositories. The motion carried with Council
Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

Council Member White moved, Council Member Rohrich seconded, the proposed credit card policy upon
the city attorney’s review. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White,
Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

10. Addendum to Internal Control Procedures Policy

Administrator Bromeland explained that the addendum to the Internal Control Procedures Policy relates to
Menards purchases and even more specifically, rebates. After consulting with the City’s auditor on the
matter, City staff was advised to adopt an internal control policy to ensure rebates be used for public
purpose items only.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member Whittington, approving the addendum to
the Internal Control Procedures Policy. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich,
White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

11. Police Department Access Policy

Administrator Bromeland explained that Police Chief John Kopp has advised that the BCA now requires
that all personnel with access to the police department office be fingerprinted and backgrounded. Per an
inquiry to legal counsel, it is advised that the City Administrator go through the process required by the

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023

13%96



BCA to be able to access the police department if needed, without a law enforcement employee present.
All other non-law enforcement personnel will be prohibited from entering the police department office
without a law enforcement employee present.

12. Possible Resolution Requesting that MAPO Conduct a Grade Separated Study for the Intersection at CR 17

and Highway 14

Administrator Bromeland explained that Mayor Lisa Norton recently asked that City staff pursue funding
for a study at the intersection of CR 56 and US 14. City staff reached out to both MnDOT and Mankato
Area Planning Organization (MAPO) staff. MnDOT responded via email indicating that construction of an
interchange on US 14 at CR56 is cost prohibitive and that MnDOT would not be supportive of a study at
this location. MnDOT however indicated that they would be interested in pursuing a demonstration project
at CR 17 that would close the direct lefts off US 14.

Council Member Steinberg explained that the last time Council pursued changes to the design of Highway
14, MnDOT installed R-cuts. He also expressed his strong concern that the access at CR 17 and Highway
14 needs to remain open.

The council and staff voiced opinions that the City should be able to contact MnDOT without concerns that
contact will result in changes to the highway design.

The council consensus was they would like to invite MnDOT to a special city council meeting, hopefully in
May to discuss concerns and options.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to take no official action at this
time and to invite MnDOT to a special council meeting to allow for discussion. The motion carried with
Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

13. Bituminous Overlay Project on CSAH 27

Administrator Bromeland explained that per Stefan Gantert, Assistant County Engineer with Blue Earth
County, a bituminous overlay project on CSAH 27 between Thomas Drive and 206™ Street is planned for
2023. According to Mr. Gantert, the road will remain open with flaggers during the overlay project. Blue
Earth County has indicated they need municipal consent for this project.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, approving a resolution giving
consent for a bituminous overlay project on CSAH 27 from Thomas Drive to 206" Street. The motion
carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

OTHER
1. Summary of Performance Evaluation as Required by MN Statute 13D.05, Subd. 3

Administrator Bromeland explained that a closed session was held at the April 3, 2023 City Council
meeting for the purpose of completing the annual performance evaluation of the city administrator. The
meeting was closed as permitted by Minnesota Statute 13D.08, Subdivision 3(a). There were 5 rating
factors and 19 rating elements used. City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland received a rating of “meeting
standards or exceeding standards”™ for all the rating factors and elements.

2.  Community Center Task Force

Administrator Bromeland explained that city staff was directed to add “Community Center Task Force™ to
the agenda to allow City Council to discuss next steps and to appoint Council Member Steinberg to lead the
task force. It was explained that the purpose of the task force is to study the concept of a community center
and bring back information to the City Council. The task force does not have authority to expend city funds
on a community center or enter into any binding agreements, it is designed to gather information to bring to
the full City Council for further evaluation.

Discussion included the desire to poll the public and to establish a task force. A date of May 24th at 7:00
p.m. at City Hall was set to host a public meeting for members of the community to provide input and to
establish a task force relating to a Community Center.

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023

Page 7

Cﬂ



3.

Administrator Bromeland explained that only two members of the City Council could attend this meeting to
avoid open meeting law violations.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Mayor Norton, to set up a Community Center Task Force.
The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton
voting in favor.

Flag Protocol

Mayor Norton stated she was contacted by a resident over the weekend as was City Hall on Monday by
residents expressing concern about flag protocol.

Administration Bromeland explained that staff researched flag protocol relating to inclement weather and
found that flags must be all-weather flags to be flown in inclement weather. She contacted the public works
department who provided her with packaging showing that the flags the city uses are all-weather flags.
Council Member White moved, seconded by Council member Rohrich, to train all staff on how to correctly
remove a damaged flag. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White,
Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
Letter from LJP about Possible Future “Modified’”” Curbside Cleanups

1.

[9%]

Administrator Bromeland explained that other communities LJP serves who will be having curbside spring
clean ups is due to the language in their contract and that Eagle Lake’s contract does not have this language.
The City’s attorney has reviewed the City’s contract and has indicated there is nothing the City can do.

In meeting with Administrator Bromeland, Jesse with LJP indicated that a modified curbside fall or spring
pickup may be possible in the future, but items such as large couches would not be picked up.

Council discussion included that residents need to keep in mind that clean up events are provided by the
City at no cost to the residents.

Letter from Mankato about 2022 Sanitary Sewer final Costs and 2023 Expected Costs

Eagle Lake’s final refund for calendar year 2022 is $19,623.63. The expected cost for 2023 is $203,092.14.

2022 Drinking Water Report

Each year all community water systems must distribute a drinking water report to their customers. This
report is known as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR). In lieu of mailing the full report, the City has the
option to mail a postcard with information notifying customers of where they can access the report. The
postcard will be mailed shortly.

The council asked if the water advisory from last year could be included to make new residents aware.

New Resident Welcome Bag — EDA Initiative

The council was provided with a letter that was sent to all Eagle Lake businesses for the purpose of
informing them of a New Resident Welcome Bag initiative and to introduce them to the City’s new
Community Development Coordinator Olivia Adomabea who will be contacting them to schedule visits.

Outdoor Movie Night — Save the Date: August 18th at Eagle Lake Elementary

The City of Eagle Lake is again partnering with Mankato Area Public Schools Community Education and
Recreation to hold another Outdoor Movie Night at Eagle Lake Elementary on August 18th. The cost for
the outdoor movie will be paid for via business sponsorships. At this time, the movie title will be Mighty
Ducks.

Transportation Alternatives Funding Award Letter for Eagle Lake Pedestrian Connectivity Project

MnDOT sent an award letter informing the City that Eagle Lake’s TA project was selected for funding
through the MnDOT District 7 Area Transportation Partnership 2027 solicitation. The TA program has set
aside $475.982 in federal funds towards the construction cost of Eagle Lake’s project in fiscal year 26. The
local funds share will be split 50/50 between the City and County. A meeting was recently held with Blue

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023

Page 8

\ O



Earth Council Engineer to talk about next steps. The first step will be to enter into a cost participation
agreement. More information is to follow. City staff will be exploring other grants available to help offset
the local share.
7. Upcoming Annual LMC Conference and Communications Panel

e Administrator Bromeland will be attending the Annual LMC Conference June 21-23 in Duluth and was
invited to speak on a communications panel from a small city perspective during one of the sessions. Due
to serving on the panel the fee of the conference registration will be waived. Eagle Lake will be the first
stop of the Region 9 Bus Tour on June 21% from 9:15 a.m. — 10:45 a.m. She will leave immediately
following the bus tour and head to Duluth.

COUNCIL REPORTS

1. Mayor Norton explained that she is part of the legislative policy committee with Region 9. The manganese
issue the City of Eagle Lake is experiencing is a region wide issue. Region 9 is making this a regional issue and
will try to create more awareness.

ADJOURNMENT

e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to adjourn the meeting at
8:59 p.m. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and
Mayor Norton voting in favor.

Lisa Norton, Mayor

Kerry Rausch, Deputy Clerk

T e e e By e VS s

City of Eagle Lake May 1, 2023

Page 9

\\



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 22,2023

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Norton called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Council Members present: Garrett Steinberg, Beth Rohrich, Anthony White, John Whitington, and
Mayor Lisa Norton.

Staff present: City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland, Police Chief John Kopp, and Deputy Clerk Kerry
Rausch.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mary Maul, 509 Linda Dr, stated there has been a multitude of accidents and one fatality and that the most
recent upgrades to Highway 14 are a bandage. Nicollet has an overpass and with Eagle Lake’s growth it is
time to do something.

Robert Gospeter, 209 Ann Drive, asked where the initial design came from and how did we get to the point
of needing to cross over 2 lanes of traffic and the line-of-sight issue never fixed.

Gabriel Norton, 212 Ann Drive, stated he does not like the current design of the J-turn saying it is difficult to
judge which lanes cars are in when turning west onto Highway 14.

Josh Norton, 212 Ann Drive, stated he has witnessed cars in the winter having difficulty crossing the lanes of
traffic and accelerating to get across on poor road conditions. He also stated his concern with the line-of-sight
issue and that he feels the J-turn is not safe. He believes there needs to be a better design.

Mike Guentzel, 60374 224" Lane, Madison Lake, stated he lives north of Highway 14 on County Road 27
and has personally witnessed several illegal uses of the J-turn at this intersection and that this intersection
needs to be closed down. He understands an overpass is not feasible, and that none of the current designs
make sense. He went on to say that the City has pigeon holed itself and that the people need another option to
get to Mankato. He also stated this was all brought up with the EAW with the Motorsports Park and that
forward thinking is needed.

NEW BUSINESS

1.

Conversation with MnDOT District 7 Traffic Engineer Scott Thompson about Highway 14 Safety Concerns in

Eagle Lake

e Scott Thompson, an engineer with MnDOT District 7, explained that the current circumstance is due to
funding and that MnDOT’s funding was cut. MnDOT has since realized the error of their way and that is
why other cities have grade separation. He explained that Eagle Lake is land locked to the north and
development to the south.

e Mr. Thompson stated that MnDOT is willing to work with the City of Eagle Lake to look at options for
road design by working with MAPO to do a study of Highway 14 from County Road 12 to Highway 60.
This study would look at where access is needed. The partners for this study would be the City of Eagle
Lake, Blue Earth County, and MnDOT. He encouraged the City Council to consider adopting the revised
resolution.

e City Council discussion included the potential closing of left turn lanes. Mr. Thompson stated the goal
should be to look at interim and future safety improvements and to pursue funding. MnDOT would like to

City of Eagle Lake May 22, 2023

Page 1

\,



continue the discussion. He also explained that 60% of the accidents were left turning accidents, 30% were
rear end accidents, and 10% were fluke accidents.

e The Council asked if any size vehicle could utilize J-turns. Mr. Thompson responded stating the MnDOT
uses a semi-trailer as the design vehicle when designing J-turns.

e Also discussed was the differences between all the intersections, specifically at County Roads 56, 17 and 27
and asking to compare these intersections with the stop lights on Highway 14 in Bryon. Mr. Thompson
responded stating that MnDOT’s experience is that traffic signals along high-speed roadways show severe
traffic safety concerns and that MnDOT is contemplating their removal, but this would be based on funding.

e Ryan Thilges, Blue Earth County Engineer, addressed a comment about Blue Earth County available
funding for road work. He stated that the cost to construct an interchange would be shouldered by MnDOT,
Blue Earth County and the City of Eagle Lake. He stated he is passionate about the County Road 17
intersection and its safety concerns. The signage has been changed to an LED enhanced stop sign. The line-
of-sight concern is related to the curvature of the road and is affected when the sun rises. Blue Earth County
is eager to get external funding, but the County is not able to pay for a project of this magnitude. He also
stated that he personally and Blue Earth County are in favor of this study. He urged people to use County
Road 12 for safety purposes.

e Dennis Terrell, 60604 211" Street, asked about lowering the speed to 55 mph on the highway by Eagle
Lake. Mr. Thilges stated he does not believe this would be effective and that people drive at the speed that
feels safe for the road design. Mr. Thompson stated that by dropping the speed, more people will offend the
speed limit and it would result in increases of crashes. Mr. Thilges explained that Minnesota Statute 169.14
calls out speed limits on divided highways and that the Commissioner of Transportation is the only person
who can set speed limits.

e M. Thilges stated that the proposed study would be the first step in a long process and that the study
through MAPO would begin in 2024 and is estimated to be finished by mid-2025, possibly sooner. The
study would be paid for with MAPO funding and MnDOT would pay for any cost in excess of MAPO’s
funding amount.

e It was pointed out that conducting this study does not automatically mean there is a project. The purpose of
the study is to identify options and determine feasibility.

e Mayor Norton stated that members of the fire department were not able to attend due to a call, but wanted to
voice concerns that there is no access to Highway 14 when a training goes through Eagle Lake and that
there should be consideration given for emergency vehicles ability to access Highway 14.

e Mr. Thompson explained that the study would be a fact-finding exercise and would identify future growth
locations, collect traffic counts for roads that connect to Highway 14 and would be conducted by a third
party. No roadways would be shut down as part of the study. The City of Eagle Lake, Blue Earth County
and MnDOT would be partners in this study, and all would contribute to identifying short-term solutions.
When asked if this study could undo construction that was already done and limit access point, Mr.
Thompson responded by stating everything is on the table.

e Mr. Thompson stated that since the J-turn has been installed there have been 4 accidents, all of which have
result in property damage only. When asked if the lower usage of highway access roads could be the reason
for the decrease in accidents, he responded with that could be possible. There are over 60 J-turns installed
in Minnesota and these have resulted in a dramatic reduction in the severity of accidents. He also stated that
J-turns typically do not have acceleration lanes. He address the comment that J-turns are not suitable for
large/heavy vehicles which are not able to get up to speed quickly by stating that this is a common concern,
but data does not support this. He addressed a comment stating that when the redesign of Highway 14 took
place a few years ago, the design was not intended to force traffic to County Road 12 and that it is
MnDOT’s goal to balance safety and access to the City of Eagle Lake.

City of Eagle Lake May 22, 2023
Page 2

1



e Discussion on Eagle Lake’s historic and future growth was discussed which tied into the need to look to the
future needs of the City and where road access will be needed.

e Drivers need to be reminded to slow down, to be patient, and to wait until it is safe to proceed when entering
onto Highway 14. It was also mentioned that the City may want to consider reserving future right-of-ways
to be able to plan ahead.

e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Whitington.

e Discussion included the desire to conduct the study prior to closing access points. When asked, Mr.
Thompson indicated that it may be possible to close the east bound access left turns and keep open the west
bound left turns, if it is deemed necessary to limit left turn access points.

e The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton
voting in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to adjourn the meeting at
8:31 p.m. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and
Mayor Norton voting in favor.

Lisa Norton, Mayor

Kerry Rausch, Deputy Clerk

City of Eagle Lake May 22,2023
Page 3

i



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE PARK BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, MAY 11,2023

CALL TO

ORDER

Present: Chair Jeremey Horkey, Garrett Steinberg, Beth Rohrich, Joan Back, and Don Wesely.
Absent: Shane Wendland and Ryan Short

Staff Present: Jennifer Bromeland, Andrew Hartman, and Kerry Rausch

Meeting called to order at 6:45 a.m.

TREASURER’S REPORT

e The treasurer’s report was presented.

BUSINESS

1. Request to Allow Sponsorship Banners at Ballfield: Mitch Kleist with MAYBA

Administrator Bromeland explained that a new agreement with MAYBA was signed and that
MAYBA wants to hang banners on the fence and scoreboard, to develop bullpens, and install
an irrigation system. The City Council approved allowing banners to be placed and gave the
park board discretion as to where to allow the banners to be hung. The City retains the right
to use discretion as to the appropriateness of the banners.

Administrator Bromeland explained that the City’s attorney recommended that language
about banners and their placement be left out of agreement but have a separate city-wide
policy which addresses banners.

Park Board discussion included the concerns City Council mentioned about location of
banners relating to shaded areas of the park and the possible obstruction of view as well as
the possibility of obscuring the view to the pond which is a focal point of the park.

The Park Board discussed that MAYBA could have banners hung from April 1st to
September 1st and that they will need to remove the banners removed for the winter months.
The Park Board also stated that MAYBA will be responsible for taking down broken and
faded banners. The Park Board indicated that MAYBA should have sole rights to hang
banners since they maintain this field.

Administrator Bromeland explained that the City Council approved MAYBA’s request to
pay for and install an in-ground irrigation system and stated that the City will be responsible
for the purchase and installation of a water meter and water. It was noted that it is unknown
at this time what the water consumption will be and that the public works will monitor usage.

2. Resident Inquiry about Possibility of Basketball Hoop at Eagle Heights Park

Administrator Bromeland explained that discussion took place at the April 13™ Park Board
meeting about an inquiry received from a resident about installing a basketball hoop at Eagle
Heights Park. Following that meeting, Publish Works Director Andrew Harman assessed the
layout of Eagle Heights Park and space available to add a basketball hoop.

Public Works Director Andrew Hartman explained that due to the utility easement for the
pipeline that runs through Eagle Heights Park, there is space to develop a 16’ x 16 basketball
area.

Park Board discussion included that the residents in the area of Eagle Heights Park offered

5



and understood that if a small basketball court would be developed, that they would be
responsible for fundraising and that the City would not cover the costs.

Park Board and City Council Member Rohrich explained that she has not been involved in
spearheading this request, but that she did submit her opinion about this proposed basketball
court as a resident.

Park Board discussion included that they did not feel there was an appropriate enough space
to install a basketball hoop and slab and asked staff to contact the person who initiated this
request to let them know.

3. Park Shelter Pricing and Next Steps

Administrator Bromeland stated that Public Works Director Andrew Hartman is taking the
lead on this project.

Public Works Director stated the bids from J.R. Murilla and Schabert were very comparable
and that there were no concerns with either bid. It was noted that the bid from J.R. Murilla
had a disclaimer that the fees for the building permit were not included and that Schabert’s
bid included connecting the plumbing.

The exact review fees from Bolton and Menk for an in-depth review is not available but it is
anticipated this review may cost approximately $5,000 and will be paid for out of parks
professional services.

Park Board discussion included if the addition of the pavilion and ADA bathroom will trigger
updates to the existing bathroom facility. City staff will research this.

Administrator Bromeland stated she will bring to the City Council for consideration the
ability of staff to apply for grants and other funding sources to assist with the cost of this
project.

Chair Jeremy Horkey moved, seconded by Don Wesely, to move forward with the bid from
J.R. Murilla Construction totaling $129,200 for the pavilion at Lake Eagle Park. The motion
carried.

4. Vandalism at Park-Porta Toilet Damage

Administrator Bromeland explained that Bruender Construction has informed City staff that
the ADA porta toilet at the park next to the rink has been vandalized. The roof on the unit is
caved in and will need to be repaired. The cost of the repairs in unknown at this time. In
addition to the roof being caved in, Bruender Construction reported that someone is smearing
feces on the walls of the inside of the unit and that it has been going on for weeks and not
considered part of their normal maintenance on the unit as part of the rental. The City was
first notified of these issues on May 8™ and the police department is aware of recent activity
and has been asked to monitor this area more closely.

Park Board discussed exploring the possibility of adding security cameras in the park and
options available. The Park Board asked if it would be possible to have more of a police
presence in the park which could include foot and/or bicycle patrol.

5. 3 on 3 Basketball and Street Hockey — Don Wesley.

Don Wesely stated he would like to wait until after July 4th to start the 3 on 3 programming
and that based on survey results he will hold events one weekday and a couple of evenings a
week and that each event will be open to all youth.

Adult volunteers are needed to supervise events.

Staff will promote this programming once promotional materials are received.

6. Annual Sunflower Contest

Administrator Bromeland stated a resident has contacted the city about the sunflower contest

e



and asked if this is something the Park Board would like to continue. She also explained that
community interest seems to be waning on this competition.

Park Board consensus was to hold the sunflower contest again but stated this will be the last
year if there isn’t much interest.

7. Pond Maintenance

Administrator Bromeland stated that Joan Back reached out to Ryan Wersal about pond
maintenance relating to the pond in Lake Eagle Park. Park Board consensus was that they
would like Public Works Director Andrew Hartman to meet with Ryan Wersal to learn his

suggestions for pond maintenance and for Mr. Hartman to bring this information back to the
Park Board.

8. Tator Days

Beth Rohrich explained that JaDee Pals with the Eagle Lake Tator Days committee contacted
her and explained that the Eagle Lake queen pageant contestants are required to do a
community service project and that this years theme is environmental. Ms. Pals asked if
there would be any community impact projects contestants could be involved with. The
majority of their work would be between June and August, but their commitment would be
one year long and there could be anywhere from two to eight candidates.

The Park Board brainstormed project ideas. Administrator Bromeland will talk with Ms.
Pals regarding this proposal.

9. T-Ball -Jeremy Horkey

Jeremy Horkey stated that T-ball has 70 kids registered this year and that kids from many of
the surrounding communities will be involved in this program. Mr. Horkey thanked the fire
department for their generous donation of $500 which was used to purchase new equipment.
He also expressed appreciation for the coaches and sponsors.

Submitted by:
Kerry Rausch

VT



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
THURSDAY, MAY 25, 2023

Call to Order

e The meeting was called to order by Chair Brian Hughes at 6:49 a.m.
Members Present: John Whitington, Brooke Wach, Anthony White, Jim Beal, Brian Hughes,
Christine Black-Hughes, and Tony Dickmeyer
Staff Present: Jennifer Bromeland and Kerry Rausch

Approval of Agenda
e The agenda was approved as presented.

Treasurer’s Report

e The treasurer’s report was presented.

e Administrator Bromeland stated Community Development Coordinator Olivia Adomaba will be
working with loan requests when received.

New Business
e None

Other-Administrator Updates
1. Little Sprouts Forgivable Loan Program Request Approved by Blue Earth County
e Administrator Bromeland stated that she presented the forgivable loan request for Little
Sprouts to Blue Earth County and that the request was approved. The City will receive the
paperwork from the County.

2. Highway 14 Safety Concerns and Corridor Study Request Submitted

e Administrator Bromeland explained the City Council held a special council meeting on May
22nd regarding Highway 14 safety concerns. Initially the City of Eagle Lake asked for a
study of the three intersections for Eagle Lake. Scott Thompson with MnDOT indicated their
intereste in looking at a study of the Highway 14 corridor from County Road 12 to Highway
60. This study would be lead by MAPO with the City of Eagle Lake, Blue Earth County, and
MnDOT as partners in the study. Administrator Bromeland explained that she has been in
contact with Ryan Thilges with Blue Earth County and Greg Ous with MnDOT regarding
this study as well.

e The EDA along with the City Council needs to keep in mind future development and the
need to acquire right of ways north of Highway 14 for future road design options. MAPO
will receive the city’s request for the study and should begin in 2024.

3. Transportation Alternatives Grant Award for Pedestrian Connectivity Project
e Administrator Bromeland stated she submitted an application for the Pedestrian Connectivity
Project and that the City received $475,000 which will include two sidewalk segments and a
trail segment along 211" Street and S Agency. There is a local share component which
includes the City of Eagle Lake and Blue Earth County. It is anticipated that the earliest this
project will begin is 2024.

e e L e S i,

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at joromeland@eaglelakemn.com.

\%



4. Upcoming Region 9 Bus Tour (June 21% at 9:15 a.m.-10:45 a.m.)

Alejandra Bejarano and Nate George with Region Nine will be present to give information
about the Eagle Lake Strategic Development Plan they worked on. Eagle Lake will be the
first stop on this tour.

Administrator Bromeland encouraged EDA members to attend this stop on the tour.

5. REDA Joint Services Agreement and Next Steps

Administrator Bromeland, Community Development Coordinator Adomaba and Jim Beal
attended the recent REDA meeting which was held in Eagle Lake. REDA will schedule a
time to attend an Eagle Lake City Council or EDA meeting.

Administrator Bromeland stated it is important for the City to ask questions and to learn how
the city benefits from their services. The new joint services agreement will go into effect in
January 2024 upon being signed. At this time the City has not signed the agreement.
Administrator Bromeland will update the EDA when a meeting date has been scheduled.

6. Eagle Lake’s New Community Development Coordinator will be at the June EDA Meeting

Community Development Coordinator, Olivia Adomaba, will begin working full-time June
1°t and will attend the next EDA meeting. She is working on the welcome bags and has
received items for the bags from a couple of businesses. The feedback from businesses
resulting from the letter mailed has been positive.

Brooke Wach stated that she spoke to a former renter of Eagle Lake and asked them if they
felt like part of the community as a renter and their response was no. When asked if they
would have received a welcome bag if that would have helped and they said it would have.
Administrator Bromeland stated that Eagle Lake does have a high number of rental units and
it is important renters feel they are part of the community.

General Discussions

1. Freedom Security — Administrator Bromeland has reached out to Mr. Bales and will
continue to do so.

2. Mankato Motorsports Park —it was noted that no updates are available at this time as a second
appeal was filed and following the legal process for an appeal.

3. New developments are required to pay a park dedication fee if they are not dedicating
parkland.

4, County Road 27 repaving work is being done by Blue Earth County.

5. Jim Beal stated there is a section of 598™ Avenue that does not have a trail and in that area
there are several people who use the road itself to walk, bike, and use wheelchairs. It may be
pertinent for the City of look into extending the path.

6. The state’s bonding bill did not include line an item specifically for the City of Eagle Lake,
however, there may be other sources which can be looked into.

7. Interior work on the water tower is taking place. When the interior work is completed the
exterior work will begin. The goal is to have this project completed by July’s Music on
Parkway event.

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 7:29 a.m.

e —

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jpromeland@eaglelakemn.com.

\S



10100 Cash
1670e
1671e
1672e
1673e
1674e
1675e
1676e
1677e
1678e
1679
45321
45322
45323
45324
45325
45326
45327
45328
45329
45330
45331
45332
45333
45334
45335
45336
45337
45338
45339
45340
45341
45342
45343
45344
45345
45346
45347
45348
45349
45350
45351
45352
45353
45354
45355
45356
45357
45358
45359
45360
45361
45362
45363
45364

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE 06/02/23 8:25 AM

Page 1
*Check Summary Register®©
May 2023
Name Check Date Check Amt
AFLAC 5/4/2023 $160.08 April Premium
PSN 5/4/2023 $628.48 April Fees
MN DEPT OF REVENUE 5/5/2023 $1,813.00 April Sales Tax
WEX HEALTH INC. 5/8/2023 $215.41 BW 05-11-23
PERA 5/8/2023 $4,877.31 BW 05-11-23
WEX HEALTH INC 5/8/2023 $24.75 April Fees
PERA 5/22/2023 $4,554.80 BW 05-25-23
WEX HEALTH INC. 5/22/2023 $215.41 BW 05-25-23
PERA 5/23/2023 $45.00 MO 05-23
AFLAC 5/26/2023 $160.08 May Premiums
ANCOM 5/1/2023 $22,806.20 Noise Cancelling Headsets
C & S SUPPLY CO INC 5/1/2023 $6.98
CARRIAGE REPAIR INC 5/1/2023 $195.15 F350-Grass Truck
CENTER POINT ENERGY 5/1/2023 $1,243.40
EAGLE EXPRESS 5/1/2023 $1,549.93 Fuel
MATHESON TRI GAS INC 5/1/2023 $137.66
MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGEN 5/1/2023 $45.00 Certification Fee
TALLE, TRENT 5/1/2023 $332.05 Pump Parts, Extrication Hand Tool, Parts
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 5/1/2023 $58.31
WHITE, HAYLEE 5/1/2023 $31.77 Refund-Other Payment of Utility Bill
BCBS OF MN 5/10/2023 $11,901.67 June Premium
BENCO ELECTRIC 5/10/2023 $519.55 STREET LIGHTING
BHE COMMUNITY SOLAR LLC 5/10/2023 $3,452.88 SOLAR GARDEN
CHRISTOPHER KENNEDY 5/10/2023 $1,242.00 May Charges
METRONET 5/10/2023 $409.43
PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO 5/10/2023 $178.62 May/June Premium
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 5/10/2023 $114.00
Verizon Wireless 5/10/2023 $276.66
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 512212023 $217.00
CASEYS BUSINESS MASTERCA 512212023 $356.34
DELTA DENTAL OF MN 5/22/2023 $790.16 June Premium
MADDEN GALANTER HANSEN 5/22/2023 $500.00 February Services
ADP, LLC 5/22/2023 $399.90
A & M PLUMBING AND HEATING 5/31/2023 $1,096.30 Faucet at Lake Eagle Park
ALLIED OVERHEAD DOOR INC 5/31/2023 $97.50 South Door at Public Works
ARAMARK 5/31/2023 $316.52
BADGER METER 5/31/2023 $1,091.64 Hosting Service
BAUERS SPECIALTY SALES 5/31/2023 $55.98 Trimmer Head
BENCO ELECTRIC 5/31/2023 $532.22 STREET LIGHTING
BOLTON & MENK INC 5/31/2023 $17,155.50 Fox Meadows Development
BROMELAND, JENNIFER 5/31/2023 $155.79 Reimbursement
CARRIAGE REPAIR INC 5/31/2023 $190.00 Rebuild Cylinder
CENTER POINT ENERGY 5/31/2023 $779.57
CITY BUILDING INSPECTION SR 5/31/2023 $16,517.45
COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY SOL 5/31/2023 $4,920.24 Replace Switch and UPS
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATI 5/31/2023 $198.53
CORE & MAIN 5/31/2023 $417.68 Snap On Pentagon Socket
FEDEX 5/31/2023 $9.70 Shipping
FIRE CATT 5/31/2023 $1,862.38 Hose Testing
FREE PRESS 5/31/2023 $99.01 Notice of MS4 Public Meeting
FRESH START CLEANING AND 5/31/2023 $200.00 March Service
GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 5/31/2023 $132.30 April Fees
GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLI 5/31/2023 $338.67 Business Cards - Adomaba

HARRISON FORD 5/31/2023 $61.85 2020 Ford Explorer

2D



45365
45366
45367
45368
45369
45370
45371
45372
45373
45374
45375
45376
45377
45378
45379
45380
45381
45382
45383
45384
45385
45386
45387
45388
45389
45390
45391

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE

*Check Summary Register©

May 2023
Name Check Date
HAWKINS 5/31/2023
ISG 5/31/2023
J.R. BRUENDER CONSTRUCTIO 5/31/2023
LJP ENTERPRISES 5/31/2023
LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 5/31/2023
LOKENS ASPHALT MAINTENANC 5/31/2023
MAC TOOLS 5/31/2023
MACQUEEN EMERGENCY 5/31/2023
CITY OF MANKATO 5/31/2023
MENARDS 5/31/2023
METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOL 5/31/2023
MN STATE FIRE CHIEF ASSN. 5/31/2023
MINNESOTA WASTE PROCESSI 5/31/2023
NORTON, LISA 5/31/2023
PLOOG ELECTRIC 5/31/2023
PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL 5/31/2023
SANCO EQUIPMENT LLC 5/31/2023
SCHWICKERTS 5/31/2023
SOUTH CENTRAL COLLEGE 5/31/2023
SPS COMPANIES INC 5/31/2023
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTA 5/31/2023
STENZEL, TIM 5/31/2023
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLA 5/31/2023
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVI 5/31/2023
WESELY, DON 5/31/2023
XCEL 5/31/2023
XTREME GRAFIX 5/31/12023
Total Checks

Check Amt

$13,873.25
$440.00
$325.00
$11,941.35
$176.00
$4,042.50
$159.99
$2,277.85
$25,386.52
$518.61
$112.30
$520.00
$7,398.71
$134.37
$198.50
$104.22
$499.92
$784.00
$2,250.00
$26.72
$188.74
$33.98
$646.03
$290.00
$341.98
$4,267.37

__ SEss00
$183,260.72

06/02/23 8:25 AM
Page 2

SWPPP Administration

Skating Rink Location

Small=947 Large=122

Lease

Street Sweeping

Axle Nut Service Kit

Chanelllock Rescue Tool Cable Cutteer
Sanitary Sewer Charge

2023 Membership Renewal

Light Fixture

Bearing
Planned Service Contract
CDL Class - Nathan Ruel

Reimbursement

Hand Pump

Permit #12 First Class Presort Annual Renewal
3 on 3 Equipment

Clothing

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2023' and [period] in (5))) and ((({[Check Nbr]>0 and not EFT and not [Source] like
'PAY???2?7?7.27") or [EFT])) and [Cash Act]="10100'



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE 06/02/23 BtF;’ZS Af\:‘
age

*Check Summary Register©

May 2023
Name Check Date Check Amt
10101 EDA Cash
478 BROMELAND, JENNIFER 5/31/2023 $27.64 Reimbursements
Total Checks $27.64

FILTER: (([Act Year]="2023" and [period] in (5))) and ((([Check Nbr]>0 and not EFT and not [Source] like

pRp=t



Employee Register for Council Packet

Date: 05/31/2023
Page: 1 of 1

Pay Dates 05/11/2023, 05/25/2023

Payroll Name Pay Date |NetPay |

Adomabea, Olivia
Adomabea, Olivia
Anderson, Jim
Anderson, Jim
Auringer, Mandy L
Auringer, Mandy L
Beckmann, Jacob Donald
Beckmann, Jacob Donald
Bromeland, Jennifer J
Bromeland, Jennifer J
Guillemette, Connor M
Guillemette, Connor M
Haber, Jerald L
Hartman, Andrew R
Hartman, Andrew R
Jensen, Dustin D
Jensen, Dustin D
Konz, Noah J

Kopp, John A

Kopp, John A

Nicklay, Michael L
Nicklay, Michael L
Norton, Elizabeth Jean
Rausch, Kerry L
Rausch, Kerry L
Rohrich, Elizabeth K
Ruel, Nathan W

Ruel, Nathan W
Simpson, Vern L
Steinberg, Garrett R
White, Anthony D
Whitington, Johnnie L

05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023
05/11/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023
05/25/2023

255.61
554.74
561.33
641.47
830.61
830.58
1,303.24
1,221.07
2,888.28
2,888.27
1,425.33
1,370.89
95.40
1,749.58
1,749.56
1,531.95
1,562.80
36.94
2,962.02
2,302.31
1,142.76
1,142.76
393.07
1,379.94
1,277.06
323.22
1,155.06
1,217.87
199.40
323.22
323.22
323.22

ad

Generated on 05/31/2023 04:32 PM

Powered by ADP



CITY OF
John Kopp, Chief of Police 507-257-3110
EAG L E LAKE Eagle Lake Police Department Fax: 507-257-3220
PO Box 287

www.Eag]CLakeMN.com
WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS Eagle Lake, MN 56024 elpd@eaglelakemn.com

We are trying to be more visible at the parks to help stop the
vandalism. We are trying to interact more with the kids at the park and
continue to be involved with the community.

We participated in the Towards Zero Deaths (TZD) May seatbelt wave.

We will be participating in the June TZD Speed enforcement wave as
well.

If the Council has any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
507-257-3110 or at elpd@eaglelakemn.com.

Chief John Kopp
Eagle Lake Police Department

L\




-

-

c L L 0 7 0 L ‘uosiad mc_mm_Eimcbm
v T L 1 L , L 0 abeweq Auadoud]
L - I o I 0 0 3 0 o | dwogAueq
i | ) ‘ gl z 9 = 4 - ‘|OIA @2UBUIpIO
I I N E 0 0 0 0 dwo) asioN
Z B - 0 0 L 0 3 so1024eN
8¢l - - ‘ W | 6z Gl 1z ze |  snosue|adsii|
l 0 0 L 0 0 jusawisselieH
6 B o L € 0 [4 v 0 ) pne.ly|
BES | ) 1 b L 0 | . Ima
0t S I 4 3 L ‘dwon Buiaug
s o - ‘ , L P 4 0 ~ansawoq|
B4 T 1 ) € € b T € | AouBqImsi]|
| 002 B ‘ | B 8 8l €  6F 85 |osyed pajoalid
| 02 - § 4 [ § 9 € R L1420
ez | B 4 L z L 6 sInQ |1ed
0 | - ) 0 | © 0 0 0 Aejbing
I R - | St b €l 6 6 ) VO sisissy|
cl ) . v [4 R4 l b _ydeq auldsissy
|zt ) ) -~ ) 8 ol 14 9 ¥ adue|nquy }sISsy|
61 R . ) h4 4 Z € 9 1Sissy|
1 - - - ] 0 0 0 L 0 ‘ ~ sjnessy
oF ] ‘ B Gl oL 9 S e ‘dwo) jewiuy
9 i B B 0 £ L ol L o suwuely
o ) - - 0 0 0 0 0 suonej) aAlessIuIWpY |
L B g 0 0 L L B ~ sjuapiooy
92IAIBS 10] S||eD
CmEoL ‘ ) | . ] i
| LLL ) ] ] L 1l 0z e 8l oz sbuiusepy
44 2NN . | - 1 | fe Lz gV (X4 8¢ sdojg oyjel)|
| 0 - I ] B B 0 | 0O 0 0 0 ubig dois
9l | R B I - B L] 9 6 0 0 . Buipsads
L - - B N - ‘ 0 0 0 L 0 - Hoqieag
6 | - | - B | o L 4 s 2 ~J8yio
o | B i B | ) 0 0 0 0 0 ~ sqe] paJidx3|
o | . ) ) i 0 0 0 0 0 suone|oIA Juswdinbg
v L L - L | L 0 ol ovanivasva,
0 ) - ) B o 0 0 0 0 0 BuiALq ssajaleD
B R | Joday 19)91L diyjel |
[EJOL  Jaqwiaoag  JaqueAoN JeqojaQ |Jequiaydag | 3snbny | Anp | eunp  Aepy judy TET T T T T T = "

poday aAe|WNY Juswyedaq ad1jod ayeT albeg




6EET

LEL'L

€661

z60'

1 800'L

Jai0|dx3 0Z0Z|

voL'e

Jas01dx3 1202

abea|iN Alpuon

8.8'85

6€5'95

| 80¥'GS

~ Jauojdx3 0zZ0Z

1816

P6GLE

20S¥e

Lwh\o_nxm 1202

abea|In e30L

M~
—

©

—

=]
wn
o

S¥I 1E10L

%93YD aJej|oM |

m_._.on._wm>>

"AIag Sjueliepm
sjealyl

N~~~ oo

O~ |0 0|0« (v

syayL

391yaA snoididsng

|
|
™Mo

O |

uosiad shoioidsng

Vo N~ omnol~

M- NOoO-®mo s~

119 shojaidsng

poday aane|wnooy juawyedaq 92104 e o|beq




EAGLE LAK

E FIRE DEPARTMENT 2023 CALL REPORT

nR A OTA
Assist Law Enforcement 2 3 1 - - - 6 9.0%|
Assist Law Enforcement (cancelled) - 1 - - - 1

Explosion {No Fire) - - - - - - 0.0%
Fire (Commercial) - - - - - - - 0.0%
Fire (Residential) - - i - - 1 1.5%
Fire (Standby) 1 - - - - 1 1.5%)|
Fire (Vehicle) - - - - - - 0.0%
Fire (Wildland) - - - 1 - - 1 1.5%)|
Fire Alarm = s - - - - ~ 0.0%]
Fire Assist - 1 - - - - 1 1.5%!
Fire CO = = = = = - 0.0%
Fire False Alarm = - 1 - - il 1.5%
Fire Mutual Aid = = = = = - - 0.0%
Gas Leak - - 2 - 2 - 4 6.0%|
Hazardous (No Fire) - - - - 1 - 1 1.5%
Medical {Cancelled) - = = 1 - 1 1.5%
Medical {Response) 6 3 4 9 7 - 29 43.3%
Medical Lift Assist 1 4 - 3 3 : 11 16.4%
Missing Person Search - - - - - - - 0.0%
Motor Vehicle Accident w/Injury - - 1 - 2 - =] 4.5%)
Motor Vehicle Accident w/o Injury 1 1 1 - - 3 4.5%|
Motor Vehicle Accident (Fatality) - - - - - - - 0.0%|
Moter Vehicle Accident (Cancelled) - - - - - - - 0.0%
Odor Investigation - = = - - 0.0%
Power Lines - - - - - - - 0.0%
Rescue (Entrapment/Machinery) - - - - - = 0.0%
Rescue (Grain Bin) - - - - - - - 0.0%
Rescue (Water) - - - - - - - 0.0%
Smoke Investigation - - - = = - - 0.0%
Smoke/CO Alarm Malfunction - - 1 - - - 1 1.5%
Special Incident = = = 1 1 & 2 3.0%
Weather = - - - - - - 0.0%
Total 11 13 11 15 17 - 67 99%|

PO AREA

Eagle Lake 10 10 8 11 13 2 52 77.6%
St. Clair - - - - - - - 0.0%
Good Thunder = - = = - - 0.0%
Kasota (Lime Twp) - - - - - - - 0.0%
Le Ray TWP 1 3 3 3 4 - 14 20.9%
Madison Lake (Le Ray Twp) - - - - - - - 0.0%
Mapleton < - - - - - - 0.0%)
Mankato = o - - - - = 0.0%
Mankato Twp - - - 1 - - 1 1.5%
Total 11 13 11 15 17 - 67 100%:

S



Andrew Hartman
C ITY OF Public Works Director
EAGLE LAKE de
Eagle Lake, MN, 56024
WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS (507)257-3218

ahartman@caglclakemn.com

June 2023

To: Mayor Norton, City Council and City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland

From: Andrew Hartman Public Works Director

Water: We have been monitoring pressure relief valves during the tower project. | have been in close contact
with Bolton and Menk about the progress of the tower.

Sewer: We have been monitoring the temp controls at the main lift station. The control panels have been
pushed back a bit from the factory, while they wait on parts that are taking longer than they thought.

Streets: WW Blacktopping should be here at the beginning of June to complete the work that was proposed at
the last meeting. We have been filling potholes as needed.

Parks: We are waiting on parts to fix the Volito swing at Lake Eagle Park. The bathrooms have been opened and
we had to make a few repairs to the plumbing as well.

Storm Sewer: We have been conducting MS4 inspections and have been cleaning catch basins after rain events
to prevent debris from getting into the storm sewer systems.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at ahartman@eaglelakemn.com

Andrew Hartman

O



2023 Building Permits Issued

HOUSE # STREET VALUE Project Description
101-115 Connie Ln. E. S 55,000.00 Foundation/Footings
100-114 Arctic Fox Path S 55,000.00 Foundation/Footings
70 LeRay Ave S 21,500.00 Reroof-commercial
204 Blace Ave S 13,500.00 Reroof
229 QOak Dr. S 5,500.00 Deck
200 Blace Ave S 6,386.00 Deck
201 Eagle Ave S 23,577.00 Residing-Commercial
330 Falcon Run S 9,900.00 Deck
F12. Maple Ln S 520,000.00 New Home
100 Linda Dr. S 18,000.00 Reside
101-115 Connie Ln S 55,000.00 Plumbing
100-114 Arctic Fox Path S 55,000.00 Plumbing
409 Thomas Dr. E. S 8,000.00 Furnace/AC
Zoning # Address Type
23-9 104 Falcon Ct. Fence
23-11 328 Falcon Run Fence

S



Eagle 1Lake Fire Relief
Gambling Fund Report April 2023

Balance 4/1/23 $24,437.84
Income:

Paper Pull Tabs $5,286.00

Electronic $20,395.00

Interest Income $7.97

Total Income $25,688.97
Total Funds Avatlable $50,126.81
Iess Total Disbursements ($25.791.82)
Balance 4/30/23 $24.334.99

2023 Profit / Community Donations

Net Profit:

1/23 ($10,954.21)

2/23 $2,927.69

3123 $4,442.89

4/23 ($1,493.30)
Total Profit To Date: ($5,076.93)
Community Donations To Date: $0.00

A\l



To

Eagles Nest

Randy Hoffmann
Chad Wiite

Triple Crown Gaming

Pilot Games
Triple Crown Gaming
MN Revenue

Total

Eagle Lake Fire Relief
May 9 2023
Items To Be Approved

For
Rent
Accounting
Wages
Pull Tabs
Invoice #9191824, #9196241
#9196246
Due 5/14/23
E-Bingo Prizes & Fees
E-Tabs (No Check)
State Tax (No Check)

Amount
$3,822.29
$700.00
$277.05
$1,867.51

$448.01
$3,126.56
$8,825.00

$19,066.42

A\



Temporary License to Sell Liquor in a Contiguous Area
to a Licensed Premises

Applicant's Name

DAVID DLTwicH

Applicant's Address

— v\ | B Y )

Home Phone Business Phone

~ U : i '

Name of Licensed Establishment

EAGLE'S NEST, INC

Address of Licensed Establishment

(OO0 2ND STREET N,

Describe the dates and hours that the non-encolsed premises will be in operation
Juq \S, 20773
Reer eraderd 3PM To AN

(Note: Temporary Non-enclosed Premises Licenses may not exceed one three day period)

Briefly describe what barriers will be used to delineate the non-enclosed areas and

what methods will be used to prevent removal of beverages outside licensed area.
L . ;
' Suowl FEnICE ALouND ALBA
PoLtce AT enTRANCE

O



Temporary License  Sell Liquor in a Contiguous Area
to a Licensed Premises

Briefly address each of the following concerns:
Type of chairs and/or tables used and their anchoring:

NO TABLES O CHALRS

Location and number of sanitary facilities provided:

| PoRT-0O- POTTY

Type of beverage container used:

CANS OR. A8 SELO cups (RO GLASS)

Number of personnel required to supervise non-enclosed area:

TRD ... Lsuanly Y

Maximum number of persons who may be present at ony one time:

18D

Please attach a scaled drawing showing the following elements:
Barriers
Seating
Ingress and Egress Arrangements
Sanitary Arrangements '
Any other Pertinent Equipment

Applicant and any and all officers and partners of the licensee will strictly comply with all
the laws of the State of Minnesota and all ordinances of the City. Applicant certifies
that all information given in this application is acsyrate and complete.

/N,

Signatur o Ap

5.23-23

Date

T\



Temporary License to Sell Liquor in a Contiguous Area
to a Licensed Premises

Applicant's Name -

Tamle  Guntzel

Applicant's Address \
([fc?m% 1ob . 2 Stveet Eaole Ladde MO

Home Phone Business Phone

I

Name of Licensed Establishment

Eaole lole Prvenican Ligion bbst ol

Addreséjof Llcensed Establishment

0o, 3l Street Engle uua N (24

Describe the dates and hours that the non- enco}sed premises will be in operation

Tharsday) Julyiz- Serturzd CLSQU\L 1510
ql\% 5 12304 715 Gam- 2720 am
4 123

{Note: Temporary Non-enclosed Premises Licenses may not exceed one three day peri jod)

Briefly describe what barriers will be used to delineate the non- -enclosed areas and

what methods wili be used to prevent removal of beverages outside licensed area.

The L@@ o will have fnan O\YU\UHO
Yo QM(\\N) \ot aveoc o @3\
e Lagpom will adso have L\o%w(

oibancL [t Wit %mw\@
St ¢ NOrezrs Wi ooy
Adu no Uiy Nay QUents




Temporary License to Sell Liquor in a Contiguous Area
to a Licensed Premises

Briefly address each of the following concerns:

Type of chairs and/or tables used and their anchoring: Q\&’\\ ¢ ‘hﬂ\o\,ﬁs

Location and number of sanitary facilities provided,: & \X\E‘t’, WN 1 \\ UL%
festooms - paviilimn < inside bulldunay

Type of beverage container used: C/&-\f\ CD C‘ ( P‘[ (l%ﬁ C

dtpends on-hne @ V(S

Maximum number of persons who may be present at ony one time:z%

Number of personnel required to supervise non-enclosed area: MC\Y .‘ \2, 188185 %

Please attach a scaled drawing showing the following elements:
Barriers
Seating
Ingress and Egress Arrangements
Sanitary Arrangements
Any other Pertinent Equipment

Applicant and any and all officers and partners of the licensee will strictly comply with all
the laws of the State of Minnesota and all ordinances of the City. Applicant certifies

that all information given in this application is accurate and complete.
ML A @”
LA LA ,

Signature of Apﬁlicé@

074722

Date

<K\



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE, MINNESOTA
CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 2023-28

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION TO THE CITY

WHEREAS the City of Eagle Lake is generally authorized to accept donations pursuant
to Minnesota Statutes for the benefit of its public recreational services.

WHEREAS the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amounts set forth below to the city:

Name of Donor Amount
Sons of the American Legion Post 617 $300
Jermey Horkey $300

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:
To be applied towards the 2023 Music on Parkway costs.

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF Eagle Lake, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS:

1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish
and/or operate services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed
by law.

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging
the city’s receipt of the donor’s donation.

Passed by the City Council of Eagle Lake, Minnesota this 5th day of June 2023.

Lisa Norton
Mayor

Attested:

Jennifer J. Bromeland
Administrator

S



e
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

June 5, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Tator Days — Application for Road Closing Permit and Parade Permit

Attached is an application for road closing permit for Tator Days. Also attached is an
application for a parade permit for Tator Days.

While no formal action is required, attached is an email from Tator Days coordinator JaDee Pals
informing the City Council of plans to have the goofy goat farm in town for Tator Days. The
goofy goat farm will be a post-parade kids activity and set up in the grassy area between the
American Legion Post 617 and Parkway Avenue.

A motion is necessary to approve the submittal of both above described applications to Blue
Earth County.

City Administrator

poe



BLUE EARTH COUNTY MINNESOTA
APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSING PERMIT

This application, printed or typed, with an attached route map should be delivered to the
Blue Earth County Engineer's Office at Box 3083, 35 Map Drive, Mankato, MN 56001 at
least 14 days in advance of the requested road closing date (or date of substantial
interference with the use of road) in order that agencies involved in processing may have
time to review the application. This permit must be approved by the Blue Earth County
Highway Engineer and the Blue Earth County Sheriff.

NAME OF APPLICANT: (| th/‘O—F ka/ \a o %" WM
aooress 155 QUi e Fb B 59

TELEPHONE. DD T— 2573 21%

SPONSORING ORGANIZATION: (" Sh 4-Of— 9[7(@(*@/ (o &oe
ADDRESS:_SOLME jﬁg A

TELEPHONE:

occasion: Tt W” g0 pﬂ\f\ MM P@P p/fc[m(m
" DATE OF ROAD CLOSING Sk ¥ u,tu/’ 5 2022

TIME OF ROAD CLOSING | DO Pr(TIME OF ROAD OPENING M m,

Briefly describe necessity of using the road and need for closing:

would  Wee tv Wekk &8P de allea . O
Aond o twe hall 5 P, Legean For
AT "QM‘KW Avff(%f-‘rﬁ 17% brhoeo N &@L@

,ki' é\é\uly %lzggg%presentatwe of the sponsoring organization, | hereby make
application for a permit to use or close County Road No. l: z or County State Aid
Highway No. for the purpose described on this application and in accordance with
the Regulations for Road Closing as described on the reverse side of this permit.

SIGNEW 9'< MM DATE:_{ a‘/(/l/ U 2025
CITY OFFICIAL APPROVAL SIGNATURE%W% @A&é 5,[25 ]28

Pursuant to the Blue Earth County Commissioners' Resolution No. 86-368 dated July 22,

1986, | hereby authorize the above applicant subject to the provisions and conditions which
may be necessary for the safety of the participants and the orderly and safe movement of
the public traffic. This permit shall be valid only for the date and time indicated.

SIGNED: DATE: , 20
Blue Earth County Sheriff

SIGNED: DATE: , 20
BEC Highway Engineer

R\



(Revised: March 2022)

BLUE EARTH COUNTY

REGULATIONS FOR ROAD CLOSING

APPLICANT'S RESPONSIBILITIES
. Applicant is required to have signed approval by a City Official if closing a city street.

. Set up and remove barricades. Barricades may be borrowed from the County
Highway Department for public events as approved by the County. There is no
rental charge, but if damaged or destroyed, a $80.00 replacement charge will be
required. :

. Road not to be closed after dark.

. Leave road, boulevard, and adjacent property in a clean manner.

. Any complaints received by the local Police Department or County Sheriff may
cause the approval to be denied and the street to be re-opened to traffic (block
parties).

. For emergency reasons, at no time is the street to be blocked inside the closed area
with vehicles.

. The applicant hereby agrees to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the County and
all of its agents and employees of and from any and all claims, demands, actions, or
causes of action of whatsoever nature or character arising out of or by reason of the
road closing. Further, the applicant agrees to defend at its own sole cost and
expense any action or proceeding commenced for the purpose of asserting any
claim of whatever nature or whatever character arising as a result of the road
closing.

. SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:

H:AWORD-\KAREN WORD FILES\PERMITS\RDCLOSE.PRM.doc

P



BLUE EARTH COUNTY MINNESOTA
APPLICATION FOR PARADE PERMIT

This application, printed or typed, with an attached route map should be delivered to the
Blue Earth County Engineer's Office at Box 3083, 35 Map Drive, Mankato, MN 56001 at
least 14 days in advance of the requested parade date (or date of substantial interference
with the use of road) in order that agencies involved in processing may have time to review
the application. This permit must be approved by the Blue Earth County Highway Engineer
and the Blue Earth County Sheriff.

NAME OF APPLICANT: Q'M/ @k&aﬂ@/ (ade K Talc DS

ADDRESS:__{08 EMEKUOM @n)@ o BT 18T
TELEPHONE: . DD T /’Z/"/I’I = 'ZQ_, %
SPONSORING ORGANIZATION: |
ADDRESS: UB~ Ak _
TELEPHONE: W D=2 671~ 51D

occasion: T AdIDC s — ﬁY\N\l,LQP CMAMM'}%/QWM%

DATE OF PARADES (UL —VJ‘I E
TIME OF PARADE | AM.

Briefly describe necessity of usmg the road/s and complete route:

Mo route, NAudesr Cuzekatde Hr. €2
M&w W=V CCRkt 27T Mﬁ;
Aoe (CSptk v D."See abbrelied oaap.

As a duly authorized agent or representative of the sponsoring organization, | hereby make

application for a permit to use County Road No. u_ or County State Aid Highway

No. for the purpose described on this application and in accordance with the
Regulations described on the reverse side of this permit.

SIGNEDWQS Brovdasd  oare M 20 2P .
CITY OFFICIAL APPROVAL SIGNATURE AN B, B DATE: ﬁ(lﬁfz_‘%

Pursuant to the Blue Earth County Commissioners’ Resolution No. 86-368 dated July 22,

1986, | hereby authorize the above applicant subject to the provisions and conditions which
may be necessary for the safety of the participants and the orderly and safe movement of
the public traffic. This permit shall be valid only for the date and time indicated.

SIGNED: DATE: , 20
Blue Earth County Sheriff

SIGNED: DATE: , 20
BEC Highway Engineer

<le



BLUE EARTH COUNTY

REGULATIONS PARADE

APPLICANT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Applicantis required to have signed approval by a City Official if closing a city street.
2. Leave road, boulevard, and adjacent property in a clean manner.

3. Any complaints received by the local Police Department or County Sheriff may
cause the approval to be denied.

4. The applicant hereby agrees to indemnify, save, and hold harmless the County and
all of its agents and employees of and from any and all claims, demands, actions, or
causes of action of whatsoever nature or character arising out of or by reason of the
road closing. Further, the applicant agrees to defend at its own sole cost and
expense any action or proceeding commenced for the purpose of asserting any
claim of whatever nature or whatever character arising as a result of the parade
permit.

5. SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS:

HAWORD-\KAREN WORD FILES\PERMITS\PARADE.PRM.doc

=%\



EAGLE LAKE
TATOR DAYS PARADE

Saturday, July 15, 2023 at 1pm

When: Parade Line up from 12pm — 12:30, Parade Starts at 1pm
Where: Check-in at the corner of 598" and Creekside Drive in Eagle Lake

o From Highway 14, exit at the Casey’s in Eagle Lake and proceed South on 598™ Ave past the

roundabout until you reach Creekside Drive.

Registration Deadline: Please register by Friday, July 7. The sooner the better!
Line-up assignments: We understand plans can change leading up to the event. That's why we
communicate line-up numbers and location during check-in. Thanks for understanding!
Donations: Recommended minimum donation is $25 per entry. Thank you for your generosity!
Register: See registration form below. Retain a copy for your records.
Candy: Yes please! Candy/Promo items can be shared. Hand-out/Toss is just fine!
Safety: Please watch for kids around moving vehicles. Toss candy far enough away from traffic.
There’s More! Stay after the parade lots of fun for all! Check our page on Facebook for details!
Questions? Contact Perry Madden @ 507-327-6583 or @ tatordays@hotmail.com
Mail form & donation to: TATOR DAYS COMMITTEE — PARADE. PO Box 274; Eagle Lake MN 56024

Thank you for writing legibly:

ORGANIZATION NAME:

CONTACT NAME(S):

MAILING ADDRESS:

CONTACT CELL PHONE (S):

EMAIL ADDRESS:

PLEASE CHECK ALL THAT BEST DESCRIBE YOUR ENTRY:

COLOR GUARD OTHER MILITARY WALKERS
QUEEN/COURT MARCHING BAND RIDERS ONLY
FLOAT RIDING BAND MUSIC
LARGE TRUCKS OTHER NO MUSIC

APPROXIMATE FLOAT SIZE (LENGTH IN FEET)

NOTES:

We look forward to seeing you at our Eagle Lake Tator Days Celebration!

A3



EAGLE LAKE
TATOR DAYS PRARADE

Saturday, July 15, 2023 at 1pm

Check-in at the corner of 598" and Creekside Drive between 12p —12:30p

From Highway 14, exit at the Casey’s in Eagle Lake and proceed South on 598" Ave until you reach
Creekside Drive. Reference the Map below for check-in location, line-up area, and parade route.

Questions? Contact Perry Madden @ 507-327-6583 or @ tatordays@hotmail.com

»
(5] Casey's Gas <L
Station %
((6 g
N
4;,5
P4q
Ry z
w,,u " >
r'—\_ ve - 8 8
= Eagle Lake = ;- o
o : = o <
y City Hall 0 © 3 3
(&) W s o
& - ®
x
Ay

e
2

1S MIIANIVd

JAY H1B6G

Hi} INVIC
’._
Z
Q
-
o
Y] O

|y NODIVY




Jennifer Bromeland

From: Jennifer Bromeland

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 7:02 PM

To: JaDee

Cc: Perry Madden; alicia.peters89@gmail.com; Sarah Barna
Subject: Re: Tator days question

Hi JaDee,

That sounds like a great idea and something fun for the kids.@ As long as the American Legion doesn’t have an issue
with it, it should be fine. We can give the City Council a heads up at their June meeting but | don’t foresee them having
an issue with it.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On May 16, 2023, at 6:57 PM, JaDee <jadee.pals@hotmail.com> wrote:

>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

>

> Hi Jennifer,

> Do you have any concerns with us having the goofy goat farm in town for Tator Days? We’d have them join as part of
the post-parade kids activities in the grassy area between the Legion and Parkway. Sounds like they are available and the
pricing is pretty competitive compared to a full petting zoo. | sent a note to Tamie @ the Legion and she doesn’t have any
concerns. They will be fenced in and the property will be picked-up following the event.

> Thanks!

> JaDee, Alicia, and Sarah

>

> Sent from my iPhone



EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

June 5, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Auringer and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Annual MS4 Presentation

Julie Blackburn with ISG will be at the meeting to give the annual MS4 presentation and answer
any questions as it relates to the City’s MS4 permit and overall stormwater pollution prevention
program.

Jennite¥J. Bromeland
City Administrator

K



W

EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

May 22, 2023

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Eagle Lake will be holding its regular
meeting at City Hall, 705 Parkway Avenue, on Monday, June 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. for the
purpose of conducting a public meeting regarding the City of Eagle Lake’s Storm Water
Pollution Prevention Program (SWPPP). The purpose of the public meeting is to provide
the opportunity for the public to review and comment on the adequacy of the SWPPP.

Jennifer J. Bromeland
Eagle Lake City Administrator

A



The Free Press

MEDIA

418 S Second Street, Mankato, MN 56001
www.mankatofreepress.com

phone: (507) 344-6314

THE LAND

Ad Proof

This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run on the dates
indicated below. Please proofread carefully and if changes are

needed, contact us prior to deadline at

or email at mthomas @ mankatofreepress.com.

DATE

Client:

05/22/23

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE

PO BOX 159

EAGLE LAKE, MN 56024-0000

(507) 257-3218

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 110586

ACCOUNT REP: DANNY CREEL
ACCOUNT REP PHONE: (507) 344-6351
ACCOUNT REP EMAIL:
DCREEL@MANKATOFREEPRESS.COM

Start:
Stop:

Total Cost:

# of Lines:
Columns Wide:
# of Inserts:
Ad Class:
Phone #
Email:

Publications:
The Free Press

Ad ID:

709449

05/24/23
05/24/23

$21.34
18

1

2
Legals

mthomas @ mankatofreepress.com

MankatoFreePress.com

Public Notice
May 24, 2023

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that the City of Eagle Lake will
be holding its regular meeting at
City Hall, 705 Parkway Avenue,
on Monday, June 5, 2023 at 6:00
p.m. for the purpose of conduct-
ing a Public Information meet-
ing regarding the City of Eogle
Loke’s Storm Water Pollution
Prevention Program (SWPPP).
The purpose of the public meeting
is to provide the opportunity for
the public to review and comment
on the adequacy of the SWPPP.

Jennifer J. Bromeland
Eagle Lake City Administrator



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

June 5, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Property and Casualty Insurance Renewal and Updates

The City’s insurance agent with Alliance Insurance Agency (AIA), Mike Kennedy, will be at
Monday’s meeting to review property and casualty insurance renewal information and updates.
The League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) is a self-insured member cooperative
of which the City of Eagle Lake participates to obtain coverage.

LMCIT partnered with HCA Asset Management to develop an appraisal report for the City of
Eagle Lake. According to LMCIT, there will not be another appraisal for approximately 6 years.
The purpose of the appraisal is to find out the replacement cost for insurance purposes. The
report includes buildings and structures, contents and machinery, and equipment.

Overall, the updated values that resulted from the recent survey will have a significant impact on
premiums and will be higher than what we have seen in recent years. Because of the timing of
the survey and renewal schedule, the increase in values were not known when the 2023 budget
was set. An increase in property and casualty premiums will be factored into the 2024 budget
resulting in a noticeable increase.

City Administrator



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE QOPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 139, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

June 5, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Eagle Ridge Phase Il - Escrow Release Request from Developer

Brian Sarff, engineer with Bolton and Menk, will be at the meeting to present his
recommendation as it relates to the required corrective action work completed by KJ Walk in
Phase II of the Eagle Ridge Subdivision. Since the May 1% meeting, there has been
hydroseeding and curb patch work completed. City staff has been in contact with the developer
to advise of concerns with a fissure and erosion involving the pond due to heavy rains and
request that the fissure be repaired and erosion control blankets installed.

For purposes of providing background, the developer (KJ Walk) was given until May 1% to
complete all necessary corrective action work required for the city to release the remaining cash
escrow balance.

At the present time, the city is holding $46,057.50 in escrow for Eagle Ridge, Phase II.

Discussion should ensue.

City Admmlstrator

a0\



e Council discussion included the thought that twelve hours is not sufficient time for residents to clear
sidewalks, the desire to look at acceptable equipment for snow remove on sidewalks, and the concern about
snowmobiles using sidewalks.

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Mayor Norton, to research snow removal timeframes, snow
removal equipment and snowmobiles using sidewalks and bring to the March City Council meeting. The
motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in
favor. -

S. [Eagle Ridge Phase Il Escrow and Request from Developer to Release Remaining Funds

e Administrator Bromeland explained that Luke Israelson with KJ Walk responded to the City Council’s
request for him to present his estimated costs for boulevard restoration in the Eagle Heights Phase 11
development. She read the correspondence received from Mr. Israelson in which he stated his estimated
cost for this restoration would be $5,008 for his crew to do the required work. She also explained that if the
developer defaults on making corrections, it will cost the City substantially more to do required work. Also
explained was that the developer also inquired about utilizing a letter of credit, but currently the City has the
actual funds in hand.

¢ Council discussion including the cost the City could expect to haul in the necessary dirt, with Public Works
Director Hartman estimating the dirt, hauling and grading cost could be $10,000 and this would not include
seeding costs. Discussion also included that the developer missed the original deadline to have all work
completed and that the City was generous to provide a second chance.

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to give the developer, KJ Walk,
until May 1, 2023 to have work completed to the City’s satisfaction and if work is not completed by May 1,
2023 the City will contract out for this work. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg,
Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

6. Audit Engagement Letter

e Administrator Bromeland explained the City has received an engagement letter from Eide Bailly for audit
services for year end 2022 at cost of $25,500. She stated she has requested a three-year proposal for years
2023-2025.

e Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to authorize Mayor Norton to
sign the Audit Engagement Letter from Eide Bailly. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg,
Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

7. _Assign Committed Fund Balance for Capital Outlay

e Administrator Bromeland explained that the City’s auditors have requested that the Council approve year
end 2022 capital outlay balance amounts. The December 31,2022 year-end capital outlay balance is
$1,712,966.68. Capital outlay funds are reflected as “committed ” funds on the balance sheet of the annual
audit.

e Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to establish a balance of
$1,712,966.68 in capital outlay as of December 31, 2022. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

8. Agreement for IT Consulting Services

e Administrator Bromeland stated the City currently contracts with CTS for IT consulting services and has
since at least 2014. Due to concerns with increasing IT costs, a request for proposal was put together. In
addition to pricing obtained from CTS, proposals have been received from Patheon, CIT, and VC3. An
important takeaway from this process is that the police department most likely requires its own server to
ensure compliance with BCA requirements. This has been communicated to both the chief of police and
CTS, and they are in the process of determining what is appropriate. On average, CTS currently spends
about 14 hours a month supporting the City of Eagle Lake.

M
City of Eagle Lake February 6, 2023
Page 3

S



N
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

June 5, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Re-Evaluate Mosquito Control

Pricing for mosquito control was presented at the April 3™ City Council meeting. Discussion
included measuring the effectiveness of the treatments and feedback received in recent years

from residents concerned about the negative impact on pollinators. Ultimately, a motion was
made to not do any regular spraying for mosquitoes in 2023 and re-evaluate as needed.

With the wetter than normal spring, mosquitoes are out and in full force. This has generated
inquiries from residents asking if the city will be spraying mosquitoes as it has done in recent
years. Attached to this memo are comments received both in support of and opposition to
spraying mosquitoes. Not included are phone calls received from residents asking for this
service to be re-instated.

Following the April 3™ City Council meeting, City staff did inquire with Clarke to learn more
about measuring the effectiveness of mosquito control. City staff was advised that we could set
up automatic traps that count mosquitoes and send back data in real-time (cellular) to see what
mosquito populations are at any given time. This can be used to prove or disprove whether the
spray is working. The charge for setting traps and monitoring is approximately $2,000 per
season per trap.

City staff has confirmed with Clarke that they are able to work Eagle Lake back into the
schedule. They propose keeping the original number of treatments and spraying two weeks in a
row to get ahead of mosquitoes. A regular schedule of sprays is recommended versus spraying
in advance of special events only or just at the parks. It was suggested that if there is only an
interest in spraying in advance of special events that a backpack fogger be used instead of a
spray due to the fogger leaving a residual that will remain for approximately 7-10 days. With the
product that is sprayed from the truck, once it is no longer in the air, it is no longer viable and
disintegrates into the environment. This was discussed in 2022 when the pollinator question was
posed. At that time, Clarke indicated that they treat at a time when the pollinators are not present
(in their hives generally or in the ground) and that once the product was no longer in the air, it is
not a threat to pollinators.

For reference purposes, attached is an excerpt from the April 3™ City Council minutes and a
copy of the packet memo and supporting information.

Discussion should ensue.



If there is an interest in re-instating mosquito spraying, then a motion to that effect is needed.

Sl



W.
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 3, 2023

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Mosquito Control Options and Pricing

Attached is a proposal for an Environmental Mosquito Management (EMM) Program from
Clarke. There are two options. One option consists of 9 bi-weekly treatments at $825.00 per
treatment, while the other option consists of 15 weekly treatments at $775.00 per treatment.

City staff was also contacted by Total Lawn Care and Landscape with a quote to provide
mosquito and tick control at two of the three city parks. The quote consists of 4 liquid
applications totaling $4,688.

For purposes of providing background, the City contracted with Clarke Environmental Mosquito
Management, Inc. during years 2018-2020 for 9 bi-weekly treatments at a cost of $630.00 per
treatment. In 2021, the City contracted for 9 bi-weekly treatments and 1 mile of extra spray for
parks and trails at a cost of $679.80 per treatment. During 2022, the City paid for 9 bi-weekly
treatments at a cost of $685 per treatment. The cost for the EMM program is budgeted and paid
for out of line item 101-42500-300. Fund are allocated in this line item for this purpose.

Discussion should ensue about whether there is an interest in contracting for mosquito control
this summer and, if so, which might be most effective option-spraying the entire community or
focusing solely on the parks or a combination.

-—

Jennifér J. Bromeland
City Administrator

D



2023 City of Eagle Lake

Part l.

EMMOO®P

Part Il.

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.
Professional Services Outline For
The City of Eagle Lake
Environmental Mosquito Management (EMM) Program

General Service

Computer System and Record Keeping Database

Public Relations and Educational Brochures

Mosquito Hotline Citizen Response — (800) 942-2555
Comprehensive Insurance Coverage for The City of Eagle Lake
Program Consulting and Quality Control Staff

Periodic Advisaries and Annual Report

Regulatory compliance on local, state, and federal levels

Adult Control
Adulticiding in Residential Areas:
1. Option 1:
Nine (9) bi-weekly community-wide truck ULV treatments of all city streets
at $825.00 per treatment; with Biomist 4+4® or synthetic pyrethroid
insecticide. Any additional authorized community ULV treatments will be
priced at $865.00 per treatment.

2. Option 2:
Fifteen (15) weekly community-wide truck ULV treatments of all city
streets at $775.00 per treatment; with Biomist 4+4® or synthetic
pyrethroid insecticide. Any additional authorized community ULV
treatments will be priced at $815.00 per treatment.

Adulticiding Operational Procedures

Notification of community contact.

Weather limit monitoring and compliance.
Notification of residents done by the city.

ULV particle size evaluation.

Insecticide dosage and quality control analysis.

ObhwWN =

2023 Estimated Payment Total Cost for Part | and II: $?
**Sales Tax is not charged if Sales Tax Exemption Certificate is on file**

“*NPDES Permit: A National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit is
necessary for the execution of the work for mosquito control effective October 31,2011. Any
additional costs associated with activities and/or services that may be required by Clarke in order
to comply with an NPDES permit are not included in this proposal.

Page 1 of 3

o



2023 City of Eagle Lake

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.
Client Agreement and Authorization for
The City of Eagle Lake
Environmental Mosquito Management (EMM) Program

I.  Program Payment Plan: For Parts | and || as specified in the 2023 Professional
Services Cost Outline, the total for the 2023 program is TBD based on Option
Selected Below. The payments will be invoiced when the treatment is completed. Any
additional treatments beyond the core program will also be invoiced when the treatment

is completed.
[] Please Check Box for Option 1
[] Please Check Box for Option 2
il Approved Contract Period and Agreement:

Please check one of the following contract periods:
O 2023 Season O 2023 - 2025 Season

Price increase not to exceed 3%
**Sales Tax is not charged if Sales Tax Exemption Certificate is on file**

For customer:

Sign Name: Title: Date:

For Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.:

Name: Rob Olson Title:  Control Consultant Date: 3/14/2023

Page 2 of 3

ra'ay



2023 City of Eagle Lake

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc.
Client Authorization for
The City of Eagle Lake
Environmental Mosquito Management (EMM) Program

Administrative Information:

Invoices should be sent to:

Name:
Address:
City: State: Zip
Office Phone: Fax: P.O.#
Email Address: County:
**|n an effort to be more sustainable, we ask that you provide us with an
e-mail address that the invoices should be sent to.*”
Treatment Address (if different from above): County:
Address:
City: State: Zip

Contact Person:

Name: Title:
Office Phone: Fax: E-Mail:
Home Phone: Cell: Pager:

Alternate Contact Person:

Name: Title:
Office Phone: Fax: E-Mail:
Home Phone: Cell: Pager:

Please sign and return a copy of the complete contract for our files to:
Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc., Rob Olson
20061 Edison Circle East, Clearwater, MN 55320
Email: rolson@clarke.com

Page 3 of 3

O\



Total Lawn Care & Landscape QUOTE #89

660 Haynes Avenue Northeast
Madelia, Minnesota 56062 SENT ON:

Mar 14, 2023

RECIPIENT:

City Of Eagle Lake
208 Thomas Drive

Eagle Lake, Minnesota 56024 Phone: 507-642-3363
W Website: www.totallawnmn.com

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION
Mosquito and Tick Control  Liquid application of mosquito and tick control that is -+ $600.00 $2,400.00
for main park area effective up to 30 days
Optional
Mosaquito and Tick Control-  Liquid application of mosquito and tick control that is 4 $500.00 $2,000.00
back park area effective up to 30 days
Total $4,400.00

WELCOME TO THE TOTAL PACKAGE! T
Here at Total Lawn Care & Landscape we are here to service all your

outdoor needs! Take advantage of all our services including: Full Service

Lawn Care, Mowing, Fertilizer, Weed Control, Spring & Fali Clean Up,

Aeration, Pruning & Sculpting of Shrubs, Irrigation, Mosguito & Tick

Control, Excavating/Dirt Work, Retaining/Boulder Walls, Paver/Concrete

Patios, Firepits, Concrete Edging, Planting, Winter Maintenance, Plowing,

Shoveling, Salting/Sanding and MUCH MORE!

1 of 3 pages

\ D,



Total Lawn Care & Landscape

660 Haynes Avenue Northeast
Madelia, Minnesota 56062

QUOTE #90

SENT ON:
Mar 14, 2023

RECIPIENT:

City Of Eagle Lake %
317 Le Ray Avenue

Eagle Lake, Minnesota 56024 Q A)‘(\ p

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Phone: 507-642-3363
Website: www.totallawnmn.com

Mosguito and Tick Control  Liquid application of mosquito and tick control that is 4 $72.00 $288.00

effective up to 30 days

WELCOME TO THE TOTAL PACKAGE!

Total $288.00

Here at Total Lawn Care & Landscape we are here to service all your
outdoor needs! Take advantage of all our services including: Full Ser<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>